K-623 Circa iQ05
Ord Mitlington Bank

Mitiington

The old Miilington Bank 1s the nandsomest of the upper county's
turn-of -the-century bank buiidings. i1t was built after a 1904 fire destroyed
the eariier bank buiiding and much of the rest of the commercial area arouna
the main crossroads. The original stated intention was to repbuiid the bank
ing the brick wails that remained, but it 1s not known now 1f this was done.

L i3 possible that the side walls may have been reused, though not the facade.

The facace is cne of the handsomest commerciai facades inMillington, whose
commercial disirict ne reaily recovered from tne fire. A few other
commercial bulidings were built after the fire, but most were

undistinguished. The facade, of special face brick and with thin joinis.
echopes the corbetled recessed-panel walls of Asbury Methodist Church 3 short
distance 1o the north, an essentially italianate building some thirty years
oider. 1S quite possible that the bank directors hired an architect, wno
cicked up the theme from the nearby church. The most notatle element of the
Cank oullding is the stained-glass compositions executed for the pair of
arcned transoms over the facade's entry and double window, the former

round-neaded and the iatter stilted. Stained glass in Kent County other than



Survey No. K-623
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Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _ no

1. Name ¢indicate preferred name)

historic 01d Millington Bank (preferred)

and/or common Millington Town Office

2. Location

402 Cypress Street (' 7~ ~ R
street & number  (North side, 2nd lot east of Sassafras Street.) —— not for publication
city, town Millington ____ vicinity of - congressional district
state Maryland county Kent
3. Classification
Category Ownership : Status ' Present Use
____district — public _X__ occupied ____agriculture —___ museum
_ X building(s) _X__ private ____ unoccupied __ commercial ___ park
——— structure ___ _both - ____ work in progress _ __educational ____ private residence
—__ site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment __religious

_ object ____in process _X__yes: restricted _X_ government ____ scientific
____ being considered yes: unrestricted - ____ industrial transportation

X_no —___ military ____other:

4. Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

X not applicable

name Farmers National Bank of Ma‘ryland
street & number P.0. Box 223 ; telephone no.: 928-3151
city, town Millington state and zip code Maryland 21651

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Kent County Courthouse liber WHG 3
street & number folio 378
city, town Chestertown state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing =uistorical surveys yoyp

title

date — federal ___ state ___ county ____ local

depository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey NoK-623

Condition Check one Check one

—__excellent ___ deteriorated ___ unaltered X original site

_X_good ____ruins _X__ altered ___moved date of move
—_fair — unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

The old Millington Bank building is now a four-part building, all built of
brick. The original section, with the handsome facade of its south end facing
the street, was built soon after the 1904 fire that destroyed the earlier bank
and most of the crossroads area., It is a tall one storey and rectangular in
plan, with narrow end toward the street. There formerly were buildings on
both sides, It is two bays wide, with main entry in the east bay and a double
window in the west bay. Both openings have arched transoms (one
round-headed, the other stilted) with stained glass compositions that very
likely were commissioned for this building. The windows are original, and
the door is a modern replacement. The facade's two, unequal-width bays are
further defined by recessed panels in the brick, with corbelling at their heads.
The facade brick is a deep red, with narrow mortar joints and white mortar
for a fine-textured appearance. The sides of the original section, which are
parapeted and step down at their center, are made of common brick that is a
dark reddish-brown on the surface. The sides were not intended for public
viewing, though each did have a single tall round-headed window whose height
matched the facade windows. Later a two-level, two-bay deep extension was
built onto the rear of the bank, also with parapeted walls, At the rear is a
one-storey baord room with shed roof, and along the bank's east, long side
there is a narrow one-storey section almost as long as the original building
with its first rear addition. Since 1976, when the Millington Bank was taken
over by the Farmers Bank of Maryland and a new building built at the corner,
the old bank has been uses as the town office.

(Continued)



8. Significance Survey No.  K-623

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
____prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion
-1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic ____conservation _ law ____ science
-1500-1599 _____ agriculture — - economics — literature — sculpture
—__1600-1699 X__ architecture ___ education —_ military — social/
— 17001799 ___ art ____engineering ____ music humanitarian
—1800-1899 X commerce ____exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater
_X 1900~ —- communications _— industry ___ politics/government _ transportation
_—_ invention — other (specify)
Specific dates (Cjirca 1905 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: _ A _ B __ C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B _C _D _E _F _G
Level of Significance: __ national _ state _ local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The old Millington Bank is the handsomest of the upper county's
turn-of-the-century bank buildings. It was built after a 1904 fire destroyed
the earlier bank building and much of the rest of the commercial area around
the main crossroads. The original stated intention was to rebuild the bank
using the brick walls that remained, but it is not known now if this was done.
It is possible that the side walls may have been reused, though not the facade.
The facade is one of the handsomest commercial facades in Millington, whose
commercial district never really recovered from the fire. A few other
commercial buildings were built after the fire, but most were
undistinguished. The facade, of special face brick and with thin joints
echoes the corbelled recessed-panel walls of Asbury Methodist Church a short
distance to the north, an essentially Italianate building some thirty years
older. It is quite possible that the bank directors hired an architect, who
picked up the theme from the nearby church. The most notable element of the
bank building is the stained-glass compositions executed for the pair of
arched transoms over the facade's entry and double window, the former
round-headed and .the latter stilted. Stained glass in Kent County other than
in a church is rare.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. K-623

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name Quadrangle scale

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state - code county E code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Margaret Q. Fallaw, Survey Consultant
County Commissioners of Kent County .
organization  Historical Society of Kent County date April 23, 1986
Courthouse . S . - 778-4600
street & number Church Alley ) telephone 778-3499
city or town Chestertown ' state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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The "'m"ar*a br'ri«' 1= 1aid in running bond. The guite

x to 3/16" wide. (entered in each of the re rSed paneis, whic

um=qua‘ size, are the fafﬁdo openings, a double-window in the west Ddy

hE main en*ry in the east pay. The paneis are rebessed one header wigth.

ecial, uniform, dark red facade brick ﬂxtendc about zi around the
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Le"t ween door and Dcﬂr of windows. There is a plain water table, which

cor ners in effect 1s apitaster base. At the west corner some of the
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The side-wall bricks of the main section are iaid in | 7 cornmicn bond.

The mortar here a“=u 1S ight, but the loints are vwder and ur\fomed The
bricks are z dark reddish- F~ruwru on thé surface but orangey Der‘wa i S0me
have spalled, and some sections need rpr:vomtvnc: The side walls, except for
the singie window opening, is unr -1nvec to the tile-capped parape? Evidence
remains in the brick to show that the west wmdow was also once tall and
roung-neaded (or stiited), with its height matching the height of the facade
noemﬂoe A later wmdnw has oeerr installed, with a fixed metal awning, and

the arched filied in with brick There is no opening in the west side's north
bay. On the east moe there was also an arched window it may have been
ciosed only when the side addition was made. it is not Known if these
windows also had transoms of stained glass, but it is not likely These
windows were rmostly to add as much ifght as possibie in the day before
Mitiington had electricity.

ihe type of roof used behmd the parapet of facade and side walls is not
easily seen, bul it appears tobe a %ha‘dow:y pitched shed roof pitched down
to the rear of fhe hualdm and the first addition at the rear seems to
continue :re same kind of roof. The rear board room has a steep shed roof,
and the iong side addition als0 2 low shed roof behing its shingled facade roof
section that covers a small inset porch.

The main entry 1s in the east bay of the south end. Leading to it are four
wide granite steps. the top two narrowpr but deeper than the ‘ower two
/-\b Ove the top uarute steo there és oW a terra/o _-,m and the floor in

~ ::-3 Aow ad}um an e u*‘m uou w 't the br ct\ steps uf *h
’ho DMW archi trave m about 15 feet high at the arch's apex.
are quite recessed beymd the face of the orick (about S-1/27). | ry
below trznsom bar level ha’ bmﬁ replaced, probably in the NCO if
“here 15 riow a glass and mitl-finish alurninum door with sideli




Continuation Page 7.2 K-623

out of keeping with the arm’rrava Very likely doubie qoors nrwq*naw were
inthe ¢ 53" wide opening The originai transom bar remains. it'is boid and
compounc, befitting the scale of the architrave me the bottom it inciudes
dentiis, a cymareversa, fairiy smail cove with fillets, and a piain cap. The
carme par 15 used at the paired windows. The stained Qlass m the entry arch
i inaradial, or sunpurst, pattern with central arch and outer arches

similariy round- bPa ed and repeating the theme |1 is swﬂar to but notf the
same as the glass of the nearby windews. Many somewhat muted,
‘rnarbelized” colors are ysed. the brick arch above the transom is of douple
headers. the inner one flush with the currounding wall's brickwork, the cuter
cne set out about 17 nrodurmg a somewhat prominent hoodec appearance. The
Drick ar::r uOES not »:,\ vnd down to the ;rancom but un‘y to the b,Jrlrmrm Hne.

iine, Nr,u,.l ag :he LranSUm, its arch er.c: are zDWer wa. t w se of :r:e en rv.

The tall, paired windows v;i he arched transom in the faca

cub’P nurm wwr t -over-] mh*q Between the windows there is

ter (7") from which now hangs a projecting sign denoting the to

e H‘ve wmﬂﬂw qmq is massive and of granite, as the steps at the entry.

T, or - e
nsi

de west Day

(L1577 thick, with with face rou ,.anc undressed. fhe architrave b
edges am compoundly molded, with a small ovelo and bead at the |
corner. fhe stained glass of the transom, which is one unit above the double
wirﬂcwc 15 also in a radial (or faniight) fompomtwn From z dari -banded,
¢ark-green center there are radial segments in white, goid, and other mottied
ar marbelized colors There is an intermediate arch of elli pt'cal purple
Dew.‘t'lit.. _there is an outer bright blue border of iarge scallops with bright
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K-623

0l1d Millington Bank
Cypress Street, Millington
M. Q. Fallaw - 4/23/86
View to north
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01d Millington Bank
Cypress Street, Millington
M. Q. Fallaw - 4/23/86
View to northeast




